

PACIFIC NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION

405½ West Broadway
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

January 11th, 1957

Mr. Emery Arnold
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
120 East Chaco
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

Pacific Northwest Pipeline Corporation has tested the Pictured Cliffs formation in the Indian N #1 located 1350' from the north line and 990' from the west line, Section 33, Township 27N, Range 3 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico and found it to be non-commercial.

We have squeezed the Pictured Cliffs formation off and we would like to cancel our request for dual completion of the Indian N #1 as requested in our letter of August 8th, 1956.

Very truly yours,

T. A. Dugan
T. A. Dugan
Assistant Division Manager

EAD:blm

cc: Mr. Emery Arnold
Mr. Warren Menkin
Mr. L. G. Truby
Mr. W. R. Johnston



January 11th, 1957

Mr. Emory Arnold
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
120 East Chaco
Artes, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

Pacific Northwest Pipeline Corporation has tested the Pictured Cliffs formation in the Indian N #1 located 1850' from the north line and 990' from the west line, Section 33, Township 27N, Range 3 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico and found it to be non-commercial.

We have squeezed the Pictured Cliffs formation off and we would like to cancel our request for dual completion of the Indian N #1 as requested in our letter of August 8th, 1956.

Very truly yours,

T. A. Dagan
Assistant Division Manager

TAD:blm

cc: Mr. Emory Arnold ✓
Mr. Warren Haskin
Mr. L. G. Truby
Mr. W. R. Johnston

January 11th, 1937

Mr. Henry Arnold
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
180 East Casso
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

Pacific Northwest Pipeline Corporation has tested the Fictitious
Cliffs formation in the Indian W #1 located 1850' from the north
line and 990' from the west line, Section 33, Township 27N, Range
3 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico and found it to be non-
commercial.

We have expressed the Fictitious Cliffs formation oil and we would
like to cancel our request for dual completion of the Indian W
#1 as requested in our letter of August 8th, 1936.

Very truly yours,

T. A. Dugan
Assistant Division Manager

WAD:djm

cc: Mr. Henry Arnold
Mr. Warren Mankin
Mr. J. G. Tully
Mr. W. R. Johnston